
 
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

 _ _ 

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   March 22, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS) – Subscriber Agreement 
and Application and Pricing Supplement 

 

Request 

Authorization to accept the Subscriber Agreement and Application and Pricing Supplement with 

TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS)    
 

Why are you requesting? 

This agreement permits advanced use to the Division of Police of a data source maintained by 

TRADS.  Personnel with the Division of Police access this information multiple times every day 

and it is a valuable resource.  TRADS has created a pricing structure for law enforcement that is 

reasonable enough that we should continue to use the source.  The effective date of the 

agreement is February 1, 2019.   

The attached agreement requires Mayor Gorton’s signature.  Upon acquiring Mayor’s signature, 

please return to signed copy to the Chief’s Office. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $800 per month 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, Accounting – 1101-505506-5561-71299 
 
File Number:   0356-19 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
LBW/rmh 


